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Marguerite Loc kard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: 
To: Cochran Keating 

Cc: Kay Flynn; Todd Bohrmann 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06646-04 - 031 033-El 

Tuesday, November 22,2005 1:22 PM 

ok, per this e-mail, i will dcclassify confidcntial DN 06646-04 and place it in the public docket file, along with the 
other hearing exhibits in Docket No. 03 1033-EI. 
tha  di s . 

From: Cochran Keating 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2005 1:20 PM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Cc: Kay Flynn; Todd Bohrmann 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06646-04 - 031033-E1 
Yes, the document can now be placed in the public docket file with the other public hearing exhibits. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, November 22,2005 12:50 PM 
To: Todd Bohrmann; Cochran Keating 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Confidential DN 06646-04 - 031033-E1 

In TECO's request for confidential classification (DN 09443-05; see attachment), they indicated that Hearing 
Exhibit No. 70 (DN 06646-04) no longer requires confidential treatment. There is mention of this in Order PSC- 
05-114l-CFO-EI. 

Is it ok to declassify this document and place in the public docket file with the other public hearing exhibits ? 

Marguerite. 

11/22/2005 


